AURORA GASOLINE COMPANY
?eﬁ'nen and _Marketers

ELSIE, MICHIGAN 1

UNIVERSITY 3-5800

DT NEITEKX

November 15, 1951
12l; #McClintic Building
Midland, Texas

The 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that the well we drilled in
Lea County, New Mexico, known as the No. 5 T. O, May in
the Northeast Guarter (NE/l) of Section 3lj, Township 22
South, Hange 37 East, in Septemver, 1951, is no longer
our well. The acreage and the well has been turned back
to C. &, Willingham.

In the event that there are any necessary forms
or reports that we have to file with your people, please
advise me.

Thank you very much for all your courtesies.

Yours very truly,

AUROEA GASOLINE COMPANY
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